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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF PINNACLE LIFE SCIENCE PRIVATE LIMITED
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Pinnacle Life Science Private Limited
(“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2025, the Statement of Profit and
Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date, and a summary of the material accounting
policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted
in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2025, and its profit and total
comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(“SA”s) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of
our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the independence requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics, We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial
statements,

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Board Report including Annexures to
Board Report and other Shareholder Information but does not include the financial statements and
our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information to the extent available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.
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If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, changes in equity
and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee

the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.
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* Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act,
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate
internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern,

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors
in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to
evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies
in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the
Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “ Annexure A” a statement
on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) Inour opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.
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The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income,
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report
are in agreement with the relevant books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors taken on record by
the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2025 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure B”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance
with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position
(Refer note no 31 of the financial statements: Contingent liabilities and Commitments).

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there are any material foreseeable losses.

ili. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv.

(a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief as
disclosed in note no 46 (g) to the financial statements, no funds (which are material
either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested
(either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of
funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest
in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;




INDIA

gokhale & sathe

(regd.)
chartered accountants

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief as
disclosed in note no 46 (h) to the financial statements, no funds (which are material
either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company from
any person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall,
whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified
in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries;

() Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused
us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (1) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as
provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

v.  During the year, Company has neither paid nor proposed any interim dividend or final
dividend in accordance with section 123 of Companies Act, 2013, hence this clause is
not applicable.

vi.  Reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, and
proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from 1st
April 2023.

Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has used
accounting software for maintaining books of account which has a feature of recording
audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated and is not tampered with
throughout the year except that, the feature of recording audit trail was not enabled at
the application layer of the accounting software used for maintaining general ledgers
for master fields and at the database level to log any direct changes for the accounting
software used for maintaining the books of accounts.

In addition, in the absence of any reports showing the preservation of such audit trail
(edit logs) as mentioned above, we are unable to comment whether the audit trail
feature has been preserved.

For Gokhale & Sathe
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No.: 103264W

Ravindra More

Partner

ICAI Membership No: 153666
UDIN: 25153666BMLYIK1892

Date: 5 May 2025
Place: Mumbai
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ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of
our report to the Members of Pinnacle Life Science Private Limited of even date)

In respect of the Company’s Property Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets:

a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of its Property Plant and Equipment.
(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible
assets.

b) The Company has a regular program of verification of Property, Plant and Equipment, so to
cover all the items once every 3 years in phased manner which, in our opinion, is reasonable

books of accounts in the current year.

¢) According to the information and explanations given to us, the records examined by us and
based on the examination of the conveyance deeds / registered sale deed and
communication with competent authorities provided to us, we report that, the title deeds of
self-constructed buildings and title deeds of all immovable properties (other than properties
where the Company is lessee and lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the
Company), disclosed in the financial statements included under Property Plant and
Equipment are held in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date.

d) The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (including right-
of-use assets) and intangible assets during the year.

thereunder.

a) Physical verification of inventory has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the
Mmanagement and in our opinion, the coverage and procedure of such verification by the
Mmanagement is appropriate; Discrepancies noticed were less than 10% for each class of
inventory, all material discrepancies have been properly dealt with in the books of accounts.

b) The Company has working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, from banks on the
basis of security of current assets; the difference between the quarterly returns or statements
filed by the company with the banks and books of account of the Company are on account
of explainable items and not material in nature. (Refer note no 46 (b) to the financial
statements)

During the year the Company has not made investments in or provided any guarantee or
security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured to
companies, firms limited liability partnerships or any other parties and hence reporting under
clauses 3(iii)(a,) (b), (©): (d), (e) and (f) are not applicable,
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The Company has not granted any loans, made investments, provided guarantees and
securities and hence compliance with provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act is not
applicable.

The Company has not accepted deposits from the public or amounts which are deemed to be
deposits from the public during the year and hence the directives issued by the Reserve Bank
of India and the provision of section 73 to 76 any other relevant provisions of the Act and the
Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015 with regards to the deposits accepted from the
public are not applicable.

We have broadly reviewed the accounts and records maintained by the Company pursuant to
rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under Section 148
(1) of the Act, in respect of Company’s products to which the said rules are made applicable
and are of the opinion that, prima facie the prescribed accounts and records have been made
and maintained. We have, however, not made a detailed examination of records with a view to
determine whether they are accurate.

In respect of statutory dues:

a) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, amounts deducted / collected / accrued in the
books of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax,
Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Duty of Excise, Duty of
Customs , Value Added Tax, Cess and any other statutory dues have been regularly
deposited during the year with the appropriate authorities, According to the information
and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the aforesaid
dues were in arrears as at 31 March 2025 for a period of more than six months from the date
they became payable.

b) According to the information and explanation given to us there are no dues of customs duty,
provident fund, employee state insurance, income tax, central excise, value added tax, goods
and service tax and sales tax that have not been deposited on account of any dispute except
as stated below.

Name of Statue Nature Forum where Dispute is | Period to Amount
of dues Pending which the (Rs. in
Amount lakhs)
Relates
Goods and Service Additional Commissioner of
Tax Act, 2017 ST | cosr & o, siliguri P 20718 =L
Goods and Service GsT | Assistant Commissioner, FY 2022-23 to 399 6?
Tax Act, 2017 CGST, Baddi FY 2023-24 ;
Goods and Service Gsr | Joint Commissioner (Appellate | FY 2019-20 to 525
Tax Act, 2017 Authority), State Tax, Roorkee FY 2020-21 :
Goods and Service gsy | Commissioner (Appeals), FY 2017-18 to 130.07
Tax Act, 2017 Chandigarh FY 202223 i
Custom | Customs Excise and Service Tax FY 2020-21 &
| SRR TR | ek Appellate Tribunal (Mumbai) | 202122 whoe
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viii. ~ There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income
Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

ix.

a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest
thereon to any lender.

b) According to the information and explanation given to us and the Company has not been
declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or any other lender.

d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on short-
term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term purposes by the
Company.

e) The Company does not have any subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures and hence
provision of clause 3(ix)(e) is not applicable.

f) The Company does not have any subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures and hence
provision of clause 3(ix)(f) is not applicable,

a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the
Order is not applicable.

xi.

a) According to the information and explanations given to us, no materia] fraud by the
Company and no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during the

b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form
ADT - 4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with
the Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this report.

¢) As represented to us by the Management, there are no whistle blower complaints received
by the Company during the year.

P ——
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a) In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit System commensurate with the
size and the nature of jts business.

b) We have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to the
Company during the year and til] date, in determining the nature, timing and extent of oyr
audit procedures,

In our opinion and on the basis of explanation / information provided by Management, during
the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or
Persons connected with its directors and hence reporting under clayse 3 (xv) of the Order is not

b) In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in the
Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly reporting
under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable,
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The Company has fully paid the required amount towards Corporate Social Responsibility
(CSR). Further, based on the utilisation certificates produced to us by the Company there are

The Company is not required to prepare consolidated financial statements ang hence reporting
under clause 3(xxi) of the.Order is not applicable,

For Gokhale & Sathe
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No.: 103264W

e N

Ravindra More

Partner

ICAI Membership No: 153666
UDIN: 25153666]3MLYIK1892

Date: 5 May 2025
Place: Mumbaj
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ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPEN DENT AUDIT OR’S REPORT

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Pinnacle Life Science
Private Limited (“the Company”) as of 31 March 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the financia]

Reporting issued by the ICAL.

Management’s Responsibilil'y for Internal Financia] Controls




gokhale & sathe

t‘ (regd.)
chartered accountants

INDIA

fransactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit Preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that recelpts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements,

Because of the inherent limitations of interna] financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material Misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, Projections of any evaluation of the internal financia]
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial
control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the
degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate,

For Gokhale & Sathe
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No.: 103264W

%%

Ravindra More

Partner

ICAI Membership No: 153666
UDIN: 251 53666BMLYIK1892

Date: 5 May 2025
Place: Mumbai




M/s PINNACLE LIFE SCIENCE PRIVATE LIMITED
Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2025
(Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars Note No. [As at 31 March 2025 As at 31 March 2024

ASSETS
Non-current assets
(a) Propertv, plant and equipment i 9, 663. 93 8, 778.50
(b) Right-of-use assets 1.3 115. 59 =
(¢) Capital work-in-progress 1.4 74.35 360.21
(d) Intangible assets 1.2 701,92 96. 40
(e} Intangible assets under development 2 5, 603. 80 3, b64. 53
(f) Financials Assets

(i) Investments 3 0. 50 0. 50
(g) Other nop-current assets 4 241.78 299. 02
Tota]l non-current assets A 16, 401. 87 13, 099. 17
Current assets
{a) Inventories 5 3,823, 17 3. 119. 58

(b) Financial Assets

(i} Trade receivables 6 9, 078. 50 9,283, 92
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents T 11. 59 38.01
(i1i) Bank balances other than (ii) above 8 168. 92 158. 55
(iv) Loans 9 466. 58 2,44
(v} Other financial assets 10 ~ 8.8l
{e) Other current assets 11 3, 003, 00 2, 795. B0
{d) Current Tax Assets (Net) = 292. 77
Total current assets B 16, 251. 76 15, 699. 88
Total Assets A+B 32, 653. 63 28, 799. 04
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
(a) Eaquity Share canital 12 786, 28 778,28
() Other Equity 13 13, 676. 02 11, 387. 08
Total equity A 14, 462. 30 12, 165. 36
LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 14 4, 605. 51 3,707, 26
(i7) Lease Liabilities 80. 09 -
ib) Provisions (Projected Benefit Oblimation) 88. 47 -
(c) Deferred tax liabilitjes (Net) _497. 48 597. 45

Total non-current liabilities B 5,271. b5 4,304. 72

Current liabilities
ta) Financial Liabilities

{(i) Borrowings 15 3, 357. 87 4,831.36
(ii) Lease Liabilities 36, B4 -
(iii) Trade pavables 16
total outstanding dues of micro enterprises & g.mall 450. 74 497. 71
enterprises;
total outs?and‘lng dues.of‘ creditors other Than 5. 411,94 4.311.34
micro enterprises & small enterprises
(iv)Other financial liabilities 17 69. 35 76. 39
(b) Other current liabilities 18 2, 883, 39 1, 889. 32
(¢) Provisions 19 b58. 37 722. 84
(d) Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 151. 29 =
Total curr liabilities C 12, 919. 78 12, 328. 97
Total Equity and Liabilities A+B+C 32,653. 63 28, 799. 04
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements 271047
AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors of
For Gokhale & Sathe Pinnacle Life Science Private Limited

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No: 103264W = / 4
Vishwa H Savia < PFatil
(Managing Director) (Director)

DIN: 03619810 IN: 02629496

Ravindra More

(Partner) - (Compa
Membership No: 153666 PLACE : Mumbai
PLACE : Mumbai DATE: 05th May,2025

DATE: 05th May,2025




M/s E'mNACLE LIFE SCIENCE PRIVATE LIMITED
Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year ended 31st March 2025

(Rupees in Lakhs)
ParGeilsis Note [For the Year ended|For the Year ended
No. March 2025 March 2024
| |Revenue From Operations 20 25,392.38 31,465.76
Il_|Other Income 21 242.34 9.92
lll_|Total Income 25,634.72 31,475.67
IV |EXPENSES:
Cost of materials consumed 22 10,648.23 15,056.28
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 5,864.95 5,515.46
Changes in inventories of finished goods, 221 (253.52) (125,90)
Stock-in-Trade and work-in-progress
Employee benefits expense 23 2,418.88 1,940.84
Finance costs 24 522.90 235.60
Depreciation and amortization expense 25 797.72 377.14
Other expenses 26 4,099.00 3,925.43
Total expenses 24,098.15 26,924.85
V' |Profit before exceptional item and tax 1,536.57 4,550.82
VI |Exceptional Item - 4
VIl |Profit before tax 1,536.57 4,550.82
VIl |income Tax expense: 223.50 1194.50
(1) Current tax 348.58 857.22
(2) Deferred tax (credit)/charge (99.97) 337.28
(3) MAT Credit Reversal (25.11) -
IX_|Profit for the year 1313.07 3356.33
Other Comprehensive income:
ltems that will not be reclassified to statement of profit and loss
(i) Re-measurements of projected benefit obligation (net) (16.13) (4.47)
X |Total Other Comprehensive Income for the year (16.13) (4.47)
Xl |Total comprehensive income for the year 1,296.94 3,351.85
Xl |Earnings per equity share of face value of Rs 10 each
Basic (Rs/share) 16.84 43.13
Diluted (Rs/share) 16.84 43.13
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements 27 to 47
AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors of
For Gokhale & Sathe Pinnacle Life Science Private Limited

Chartered Accountants 0

Firm Registration No: 103264wW e =
¢ /
e 5 = Vishwa H Savla —— ish P Patil

(Managing Director) (Director)
DIN: 0361981 DIN: 02629496
Ravindra More AL
(Partner) &l CS Rushikésh Deole
Membership No: 153666 e (Company Secretary)
PLACE : Mumbai PLACE : Mumbai

DATE: 05th May,2025 DATE: _05th May,2025




M/s Pinnacle Life Science Private Limited
Statement of changes in Equity for the Year ended 31st Mar, 2025

A. EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

Particulars (Rupees in lakhs)
As at 1st April, 2023 778.28
Changes in equity share capital during the year 2023-24 -
As at 31st Mar,2024 778.28
Changes in equity share capital during the year 2024-25 8.00
As at 31st Mar,2025 786.28
B. OTHER EQUITY
Other Equity Other
Particulars Reserve and Surplus Comprehensive Total Equity
Securities Premium  |General Reserve |Retained Earnings Income
As at 1st April, 2023 0.00 849.83 7190.75 (5.35) 8035.23
Profit for the Period 0.00 0.00 3356.33 0.00 3356.33
Re-measurements of projected benefit
obligation (net) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (4.47) (4.47)
Balance as at 31st Mar,2024 0.00 849.83 10547.07 {9.82) 11387.08
Profit for the Period 0.00 1313.07 0.00 1313.07
Partly paid up shares issued with premium 992.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 992.00
Re-measurements of projected benefit
obligation (net) 0.00 0.00 (16.13) (16.13)
Balance as at 31st Mar,2025 992.00 849.83 11860.14 (25.95) 13676.02
AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors of
For Gokhale & Sathe Pinnacle Life Science Private Limited
Chartered Accountants . 'O
Firm Registration No: 103264W J —
r A
Vishwa H Savla " Adhish P Patil
(Managing Director) Director

DIN: 03619810 DIN: 02629496
Ravindra More v
(Partner) CS Rushikesti Deole
Membership No: 153666 (Company Secretary)
PLACE : Mumbai PLACE : Mumbai
DATE: 05th May,2025 DATE: 05th May,2025




M/s PINNACLE LIFE SCIENCE PRIVATE LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR YEAR ENDED 31st MAR 2025
(Rupees in Lakhs)
Particulars
1 |Cash Flow from Operating Activities:
Net Profit before Tax and Extraordinary items (PBT) 1,536, 57 4, 550. 82
ADJUSTMENT FOR:
Depreciation & Amortisation 797.72 377. 14
Net provision for Bad & doubt ful Debts / Bad debts 29. 87 42,78
Unrealised foreign exchange (gain)/loss (net) (67, 55) (104. 07)
Interest Paid 522. 90 235, 60
Interest Received (15, 59) (9. 65)
Dividend Received (0.19) -
Loss on Sale of Asset - 18. 34
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 2803. 53 5110. 95
(Increase)/Decrease in Trade & Other Receivables (126. 47) (1394. 93)
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories (403. 59) (209. 23)
Increasel/(Decrease) in Trade Payables & Other Current Liabilities 2103. 22 (273.35)
Cash generated from operation 4376. 69 3233. 44
Less: Direct Taxes Paid (including TDS) (316. 43) (1116. 77)
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities A 4060.26 2116.67
2 |Cash Flow from Investing Activities:
(Increase)/Decrease in intangible assets under development & CWIP (2493. 98) (1585, 67)
Purchase of Fixed Assets & Intangible assets (1539. 85) (2059. 34)
Proceeds from Sale of Fixed Assets - 18. 72
(Increase)/Decrease in Loans Advances (Inc in capital advances) 48. 97 (52, 72)
Interest Received 15. 59 9. 65
Dividend Received 0.19 -
Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities B (3969.08) (3669.36)
3 |Cash Flow from Financing Activities:
Proceeds of Long Term Borrowings (Term loans) 2024. 00 568. 97
(Repayment) of Long Term Borrowings (Term loans) (1125. 75) (267. 19)
Procceds/(Repayment) of Short Term Borrowings (CC & PC) (1473, 49} 1351. 19
Receipts from issue of partly paid up share capital & securitis premium 1000. 00 -
Lease Payment (Principal & interest on lease) (9. 09) -
Interest Paid (522. 90) (235. 60)
Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities C (107.23) 1417.38
Net Increase / (decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) D (16.08) (135, 31)
Add: Opening Cash and Cash Equivalents E 196. 56 331. 87
Closing Cash and Cash Equivalents (D+E) 180.51 196.56
Note : (i) Figures in brackets indicate outflows.
(i) Previous year figures have been regrouped & reclassified wherever required.
(iii) Non-cash investing activities - Acquisition of right-of-use assets (net) 124
(iv) The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
(v) Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand 0. 03 1. 97
Balances with banks:
(i) In Current accounts 11.56 36. 04
(if) In Deposit accounts with original maturity of less than 3 months 168. 92 158. 55
180. 51 198. 56
AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors of
For Gokhale & Sathe Mi/s Pinnacle Life Science Private Limited
Chartered Accountants ot Q
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NOTE NO. 1.4 - Capital Work in Progress

Particulars

Opening Balance
Additions during the year
Capitalised during the year
Closing Balance

CWIP Ageing Schedule:

As at 31.03,2025

Project in progress :

Projects Temporarily Suspended
Total

As at 31.03.2024

Project in progress :

Projects Temporarily Suspended :
Total

(Rupees in Lakhs)

[As at 31st March'2025 [As at 31st March'2024 |

360.21 3,056.76
623,07 1,958.03
(908.92) (4654 .58)
74.35 360.21
(Rupees in Lakhs)
Amount in CWIP for a period of
| Lessthan yr 1-2 yrs | 2-3yrs [ Morethan3yrs | Total
74.35 - = 74.35
74.35 - - - 74.35
3680.21 - - 360 21
380.21 - - - 360.21

Note: There are no projects which are overdue or has exceeded cost as compared to its original plan.

NOTE NO.2: INTANGIBLE ASSETS UNDER DEVELOPMENT

Particulars

(a) PROCESS UNDER DEVELOPMENT (R & D In house )
Opening Balance

Additions during the year

Others

Project(s) dropped during the year

Project(s) completed as Intangible Assets

Closing Balance

(b) PROCESS UNDER DEVELOPMENT (R & D Outsourced )
Opening Balance

Additions during the year

Project(s) completed as Intangible Assets

Closing Balance

(c) PRODUCT REGISTRATION COSTS

Opening Balance

Additions during the year

Deduction for product liscence completed as Intangible Assets
Closing Balance

(d) SAP DEVELPOMENT EXPENSES
Opening Baiance

Additions during the year

Closing Balance

(&) OTHER DEVELOPMENTS UNDER PROCESS
Opening Balance

Amortisation during the year

Closing Balance

Total (a+b+c+d+e)

Intangible assets under development Ageing Schedule:

As at 31.03.2025

Project in progress ;

Projects Tempararily Suspended :
Total

As at 31.03.2024

Project in progress :

Projects Temporarily Suspended -
Total

(Rupees in Lakhs)

[As at 31st March2025 [As at 31st March'2024

2,991.05 1,429,07
2,656.83 1,147.14
& 450.77
- (5.13)
(463.08) (30.80)
5,184.82 2,991.05
431.05 377.15
22.71 53.91
(254.20) 2
199.56 431.05
118.96 97.00
87.98 30.27
(23.31) (8.31)
183.63 118.96
23.46 -
1232 23.48
3578 23.48
- 76.93
(76.93)
5603.80 3.564.53
(Rupees in Lakhs)
| Amount in CWIP for a period of
Less than 1yr | 1-2 yrs [ 2-3 yrs | Morethan3yrs | Total
2,779.83 1,210.54 951.74 661.69 5,603.80
2779.83 1,210.54 951.74 661.69 5,603 80 )
1,210.54 951.74 851.25 451,00 3,564.53
1,210.54 951.74 851.25 451.00 3,564.53

Note: There are no projects which are overdue or has exceeded cost as compared to its original plan.




Mis Pinnacle Life Science Private Limited

NOTES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH 2025
e SIS VARbHeOEs

Rupées in Lakhs
NOTE NO 3 INVESTMENT Mo. Shares As at 31 March 2025 [No. Shares [As at 31 March 2024

Unquoted investment in equity shares

Saraswal Co-operative Bank Lid (FV Rs. 10} (Previous Year FV Rs.10) 2500 025 2500
Shivalik Solid Waste Management Lig (FV Rs.10) (Previous Year FV Rs.10) 2500 025 2500

TOTAL 0.50

NOTE NO 4 OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS

= As at 31st As at 31st
!
Particulars March, 2025 March, 2024
AR .

Unsecured - considerd good

Capital Advances 16010 209.08
Deposits (Secunty Deposits and EMD's) 8168 BE 84
TOTAL 241.78 26002

NOTE NO 5 INVENTORIES

As at 31st As at 31st
Faticine March, 2025 March, 2024
Packing Materials 32263 364 66
Raw Materials 1.803.27 141117
Finished Goods 1,167 .50 730,711
Waork In process 429.77 513.04
TOTAL 3,523.17 3.1 19.SL
Note:-

1. Mode of valuation of inventory - Refer Note 5 of MAP
2. For informalion of pledged security - Refer Note No. 32

—
NOTE NO 6 TRADE RECEIVABLES
—_—

As at 31st As at 31st
L March, 2025 March, 2024
Unsecured, considered good
Trade Receivable O/s exceeding 180 days 847,04 1.418.32
Trade Receivabie Ofs Less than 180 days 8,230.82 783580
9,178.58 8,354.31
Less: Provision for Doubtful Debts 100.08 7039 |

TOTAL 8,078 50 9.283.92
1. For amount receivable from related paities - Refer Note No: 34,
2. For information of pledaed security - Refer Note No. 32

Rupees in Lakhs

Ageing of trade recelvables As at 315t March 2025
Partleulars Dutstanding for following periods from inveics date
Lessthanm 6mtoly 1-2 year 2-3year MoraThan 3yr Total
B, 138,42 Tl &G 100 41 .04 47, 78 0, 07K, 60
5717 L0, O
TH1. B L57, 68 47, 78 G, 178. 56
67,17 100. (5
79185 100.41 47.78 9,078.50
Againg of trade receivables As at 31st March 2024
Part{eulars e for following pericds from invoice date
Less than 8 m 6mtolyr 1-2 year 2-3 year More Than 3yr Total
Unetispiited Trad, T.860, 71 BRZ. 37 A4, BB
Undispites
wited T
T 7. BA0. 71 BRZ, 37
: Allows
Net Debtors 7.860.71 BB2.37
NOTE NO 7 CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
As at 31st As at 31st
Particulars
s _ March 2025 | warcn, 2024
—
Cash on Hand 0.03 1.97
{Balance with Bank in Current Accounts 9.58 33.79
Cheques on Hand 2.00 235
TOTAL 11.59 3801
NOTE NO 8 BANK BALANCES OTHER THAN NOTE ND 7 ABOVE
As at 31st As at 31st
Particulars
March, 2025 March, 2024
Balances with Scheduled Banks
- Deposit Accounts 168.92 158.55
TOTAL 18892 158 55

NOTE NO 9 LOANS

" As at 31st As at 31st
Pa l
rticulars March, 2025 March, 2024

Unsecured , Consider good

Loans and advances - staff & employees 3972 244
Advances recoverable in cash or kind or for the value to be recd 426 88 :
r——— e Or orThe value 1o

TOTAL 466,58 244

NOTE NO 10 OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS [CURRENT]
Particilars As at 31st As at I1st
March, 2025 March, 2024
Mark 1o Market Gain (Net) on financial Instruments - 8.81
TOTAL - 881




NOTE NO 11 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

i As at 31st As at 31st
AU March, 2025 March, 2024
Amount with LIC against Gratuity Trust Fund B4.85 "
Prepaid Expenses B7.5% 4217
Duties & Taxes (Balances with stalulory/revenue authorities) 2.850.77 2681.02
TOTAL 3,003.00 2.795.80

NOTE NO 12 EQUITY SHARE CAPIT,
AUTHORISED :

1.00,00,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10/~ F . sach (P.Y.Rs. 10~ F V. each) 1,000.00

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID-UP :
7782750 'Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each Issued .Subscribed and fully paid u 778.28 778.28 |

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED BUT NOT FULLY PAID-UP :

7782750 'Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each Issued subscribed but not fully paid up - -

200000 'Equity Shares of Rs, 10/- sach Issued al 1250/~ #ach including premium
|

0f 1240/~ each, subscribed and paid up for ication money of 500 |
|securities premium of Rs. 496/- each (P.Y MNil) 8.00 -
TOTAL 786.28 778.28

Newly Issued 200000 shares are partly paid 16 1he extent of e, 4 per share. The balance Rs. 6 per share is unpaid &s on 31-03-2025.
Each equity share carries one vote per share, The pantly paid shares will rank pari passu with fully paid shares upon full payment,

As at 31st March, 2025 As af 315t March, 2024
Reconciliation of number of Equity shares outstanding Numbers Valug MNumbers Vajug
Opening oulstanding shares 77,82,750 Tiaz8 | 7782750 778.28
Add Issued During the Year 2,00,000 8.00 = -
Clasing outstanding shares 79,82 750 78628 | 77.82.750 77828

Note No.12.1: Right attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares with voting rights having a par value of Rs 10/- |per share.

The Company declares and pays dividends in Indian Rupees. Any Interim dividend paid is ised on the by Board of Directors.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equily shares will be entitied to receive inil of the C. y. after di of all
preferential amounts in proportion to their shareholding.

Note No 12.2 : Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares

Disclosures of shares held h shareholders more than 5% shares
Mar' 20; Mar' 2024 _ Mar2035 4
Name of holder No of Shares % of Holding
Aarli Drugs Limited 7982750 7782750 100% 100%
Note No 12.3 : Di of Shareholding of P
Particulars As at 315t March 2025 | As at 31st March 2024 % Change During the
Promoter name No. of Shares [\Hmld] No. of Shares % holding aar il
Aarti Drugs Limited 79 82,750 100] 77.82.750 100 .
Particulars As at 31st March 2024 As at 315t March 2023 % Change During the
Promoter name No. of Shares % hotdi No. of Shares | % holdi year
| Aarti DruE Limited 77,82,750 100 77.82.750 100
NOTE NO 13 OTHER EQUITY
As at 31st As at 31st
i
Feniguia March, 2025 March, 2024
{A) Retained eamings
Opening balance of P&EL account (retained eamings) 10,547.07 7.180.75
Addition Dunng the year 1.313.07 3,356.33
Less: Dividend Paid during the year ” £
Closing balance of retained eamings 11,880.14 10.547.07
(B) Cther Comprehensive Income (oci)
Opening balance of Other Comprehensive income {8.82) (5:35)
AddiLess: Retum on Plan Assets, Excluding Interest Income (0.14) 0.06
AddLess: Ri 15 of proj benefit abli {net} (15.99) {4.54
Clos. bal. of Other Comprahensive Income (25.95) (9.82)
(C) Securily Pramium
Op balance of Security Premium - -
Add: On partly paid up share capital addition 992.00 -
Clos. balance of Revaluation Reserve 88200 =
{D) General Reserve - -
Op batance of General Reserve | G48.83 | B840 83
Clos. balance of General Reseive | B0 g3 | 54583
|TOTAL (A+B+C+D) — 13676.02 | 11,387.08
NOTE NO 14 NON CURRENT BORROWINGS
— W
Particulars As at 31st As at 31st
g March. 2025 |  March, 2024
e R —
Term loans
Secured borrowings
! From Scheduied Banks 4,805 51 3.707.28
TOTAL 4.605.51 3.707.28
(Mote - For information of pledged security & Terms of repayment - Refer Nole 32}
Rupees in lakhs )
NOTE NO 15 CURRENT BORROWINGS
4 As at 31st As at 3st
Particulars
March, 2025 March, 2024
Loans repayable on demand
From Banks
Secured Bormowings 2.232.11 3,705.61
| Current maturities of Long Term debts 1,125.76 1,125.75
TOTAL 335787 4.&31.3_5_

Note - For infermation of pledged security & Terms of repayment - Refer Note 32




NOTE NO 16 TRADE PAYABLE

As at 31t As at 315t
Particulars
v March, 2025 March, 2024

| March, 2024 |

Trade payables of Goods, Services & Expenses

Due to micro ises and small P (MSME) 45074 497.71

Due to others 5411 4311.34
e 4,511.34 |

TOTAL 586288 4.805.05

trwmmmymwmmmmmmn. 34)

As at 315t March 2025

Less than 1 Year 1-2years |2—a Eﬁ MoreThan 3 years Total
Unit f sputed dises 450, 74 A6, T4
Undispured dyes-Others 5,411. % 6,411,894
Total 5,862.68 - . - 5,862.68

As at 315t March 2024 ) —I
Less than 1 Year 1-2years 2-3 years MoreThan Jyears Tatal
487, 71 -

Undjsputed duis-01 hers $,811. 3
Total 4,809.05

tFMUﬂd{yMk"hﬂMﬂm. Reder Note Na 30 )
(For MSME disclosure. Ratar Mats Nods)

NOTE NO 17 OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES (CURRENT)
—

As at 31st As at 315t
rtic
Pertalare March, 2025 March, 2024
Capital creditors 45.86 75.39
Iﬂews received 23 49 -
TOTAL £9.35 76.38
NOTE NO 18 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
= As at 31st As at 315t
Particulars
cula Ma.rch‘ 2025 March, 2024
Ad: received from cust 49283 175.16
Advances agaist RAD Service Contracts® 2,333.59 1,867.19
Cther Payables - Statutory Dues 57.17 46.97
TOTAL 2,883 39 1.8889.32

“Advance received from parties for R&D Projects have been ciassified as fiability 1ill R&D Development is completed
On completion of the development (project wise) income will be recognised as per (Ind AS) 115, Revenue from Contracis with Customers

NOTE NO 18 PROVISIONS

As at I1st As at J1ist
gt March, 2025 March, 2024
Provision for Employes Liability B3.44 120,74
Provislons (Projected Benefit Obligation) 218.09 118.12
Other Short Term Provisions 256,84 485.98
TOTAL 558.37 72284




M/s Pinnacle Life Science Private Limited
NOTES FORMING PART OF STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2025

Rupees in Lakhs

! For the Year Ended
Particular Mar-25 Mar-24
Note No 20 - Revenue from 5perations
Sale of Products/Goods 24,225 .44 30,587.62
Sale of Services 842.22 224.77
Other Operating Revenue:
Export Benefits/Incentives Received 168.14 240.73
Others 156.58 412.64
Total 25,392.38 31,465.76
Note No 21 - Other Income
Discount Received 0.02 0.27
Dividend Income 0.19 B
Interest on deposits 15.59 9.65
Interest on income tax refund 19.73 -
Sundry Balance W/Back 206.81 -
Total 242.34 9.92
Note No 22 - Cost of materials consumed
Raw Material Consumption 8,123.19 12,781.60
Packing Materials 2,472.79 2,264.31
Freight Inward 52.25 10.36
Total 10,648.23 15,056.28
Note 22.1 - Charlggs in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and stock-in-trade
Inventories at the end of the year
Finished goods 481.29 632.21
Work-in-progress 42977 613.03
Stock-in-trade (Traded goods) 686.22 98.51
Sub-total (A) 1,5697.28 1,343.75
Inventories at the beginning of the year
Finished goods 632.21 287.46
Work-in-progress 613.03 909.03
Stock-in-trade (Traded goods) 98.51 21.36
Sub-total (B) 1,343.75 1,217.85
Total (B - A) (253.52) (125.90)
Note No 23 - Employee benefits expense
Salaries,Wages and Bonus ( Mfg.) 1,640.12 1.358.90
Salaries and Bonus ( Admin) 651.26 454 12
Staff Welfare Expenses 20.21 19.43
Directors' Remuneration 107.29 108.34
Total 2,418.88 1,940.84

Note- For Director Remuneration refer Note-35

Note No 24 - Finance Cost

Interest on Term Loans 285.06 35.67

Interest on Working Capital 237.84 199.93

Total 522.90 235.60
Note No 25 - Depreciation and Amortisation

Depreciation & amortisation 797.72 377.14

_Total 797.72 377.14




Note No 26- Other expenses

Manufacturing Expenses

Processing fees 220.94 417.99
Testing Charges 170.88 141.21
Labour Charges 282.76 318.47
Insurance Expenses 46.33 42 97
Power & Fuel 288.24 260.45
Stores & Spares 96.83 165.55
Repairs & Maintenance - Building 31.36 47.21
- Plant & Machinery 89.55 37.82
Research & Development Expenses 747.00 311.07
Other Factory Expenses 229.59 225.34
SubTotal ( a) 2,203.47 1,968.08
For the Year Ended
Mar-25 | Mar-24
Office & Administration Expenses
Auditors' Remuneration 4.32 3.70
Conveyance Expenses 6.16 9.74
Professional, Legal & Technical Fees 155.72 143.92
License, Registrations, GMP & BioEquivalence Exps. 159.35 64.62
Products failed/ dropped (from R&D) - 513
Membership & Subscriptions 1.26 1.60
Postage, Telegram & Telephone 3.95 3.46
Office Electricity Charges 8.00 6.80
Miscellaneous Expenses 94.06 100.70
Loss on Sale of FA - 18.34
Travelling & lodging Expenses - Directors 28.48 31.60
Travelling & lodging Expenses - Others 169.43 136.17
Sub Total ( b) 630.73 525.79
Selling & Distribution
Advertisement & Sales Promotion 110.22 124.56
Freight & Forwarding 850.09 828.90
Commission & Export Consultancy Expenses 173.98 286.98
Other Export Marketing Expenses 23.44 43.86
Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts 29.67 (76.69)
Bad Debts & other written off - 119.46
Sub Total (c) 1,187.40 1,327.08
Bank Charges & BG Commission 21.40 55.68
SubTotal (d) 21.40 55.68
Non Operatiwe_Expenses
CSR Expenses (refer note no. 40) 56.00 48.10
Donations - 0.70
SubTotal (e) 56.00 48.80
Total ( a+b+c+d+e) 4,099.00 | 3,925.43




PINNACLE LIFE SCIENCE PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025

Corporate Information:

Pinnacle Life Science Private Limited (“the Company”) is a private limited company incorporated and
domiciled in India. It’s wholly owned subsidiary of Aarti Drugs Limited. The registered office of
Company is located at near telephone exchange, Manpura, Baddi, Himachal Pradesh — 173205 and is
incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act applicable in India.

The Company is primarily involved in manufacturing of Pharmaceutical products like Tablets, Capsules,
Syrups, Ointments & Creams.

Note: 27 Material Accounting Policies and Accounting Estimates and Judgements

1) Basis of preparation:

These financial statements comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) to be read with Rule 3 of the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standard)
Amendment Rules, 2016. The Company’s Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
comprises of the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, Cash Flow Statement, Statement of
Changes in Equity and the Notes to Financial Statements.

These financial statements were authorized for issue by the Company’s Board of Directors on May 5,
2025

Classification of Assets and Liabilities:

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s normal
operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule I1I of the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the
nature of products and services and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their
realization in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12
months for the purpose of current and non - current classification of assets and liabilities.

The Statement of cash flows have been prepared under Indirect Method.

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees which is the functional currency of the
company and all values are rounded to the nearest lakhs, except when otherwise indicated.




2)

Use of estimates and Judgments’:

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the management to
make estimates, Judgments & Assumptions. These estimates, Judgments & assumption affect the
application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets & liabilities, the disclosures of
contingent assets & liability at the date of the financial statement & reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the period. The application of accounting policies that require critical accounting
estimates involving complex and subjective judgments. Accounting estimates could change from
period to period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are
made as the management becomes aware of changes in circumstances surrounding the estimates.
Changes in estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the period in which the changes are
made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

Revenue recognition:

Revenue towards satisfaction of a performance obligation is measured at the amount of transaction
price (net of variable consideration) allocated to that performance obligation. The transaction price of
goods sold and services rendered is net of variable consideration on account of various discounts and
schemes offered by the Company as part of the contract

(i) Sale of goods: Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised on satisfaction of
performance obligation, when control of the goods is passed to customer, at an amount
that reflects the consideration the company expects to receive. The point at which control
passes is determined based on terms of agreement with customer or as per general
industry / market practice. GST and other taxes on sales are excluded from revenue.

(i)  Interest Income: Interest income from a financial asset is recognized when it is probable
that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be
measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principle
outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to
that asset’s net carrying amount on initial recognition.

(iii)  Dividend income: Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive the dividend is
established, it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow
to the entity and the amount of the dividend can be measured reliably,

(iv)  Export benefits: Incentives and Export incentives are recognized as income when the
right to receive credit as per the terms of the scheme is established in respect of the exports
made and where there is no significant uncertainty regarding the ultimate collection of the
relevant export proceeds.

(v) Contract research & development and Sale of dossiers:

The Company also derives revenues from contract research & development and sale of
dossiers to customers/ business partners. Revenue is recognised upon transfer of control of




promised services or compounds to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration
we expect 1o receive in exchange for those services or compounds. Arrangements with
customers for contract research & development or sale of dossier are either on a time-and-
material basis or fixed price. In respect of contracts involving research & development
services, in case of ‘time and materials’ contracts, contract research & development fee are
recognised as services are rendered, in accordance with the terms of the contracts.

Revenues relating to fixed price contracts are recognised based on the milestones
completion is recognised over time based on factors such as, cost incurred, outcome and
milestones achieved. The Company monitors estimates of total contract revenue and cost
on a routine basis throughout the contract period.

The cumulative impact of any change in estimates of the contract revenue or costs is
reflected in the period in which the changes become known. In the event that a loss is
anticipated on a particular contract, provision is made for the estimated loss.

In respect of contracts involving sale of compounds arising out of contract research &
development, revenue is recognised when a promise in a customer contract (performance
obligation) has been satisfied by transferring control over the promised goods to the
customer.

The consideration received by the Company in exchange for its goods may be fixed or
variable. Variable consideration is only recognised when it is considered highly probable
that a significant revenue reversal will not occur once the underlying uncertainty related to
variable consideration is subsequently resolved.

3) Property, plant and equipment (PPE);

All items of property. plant and equipment other than Leasehold Land are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any.

Cost includes cost of acquisition, installation or construction, other direct expenses incurred to
bring the assets to its working condition and finance costs incurred up to the date the asset is ready
for its intended use and excludes cenvat / value added tax / Goods and Services Tax (GST) eligible
for credit / setoff.

When significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the same is
depreciated separately based on their specific useful lives. All other repair and maintenance costs
are recognized in the statement of profit or loss as incurred.

Capital work-in-progress in respect of assets which are not ready for their intended use are carried
at cost, comprising of direct costs, related incidental expenses and attributable interest.

Capital expenditure on property, plant and equipment for research and development is classified
under property, plant and equipment and is depreciated on the same basis as other property, plant
and equipment.




Property, plant and equipment are derecognized from financial statements, either on disposal or
when retired from active use. Losses arising in the case of the retirement of property, plant and
equipment and gains or losses arising from disposal of property, plant and equipment are
recognized in the statement of profit and loss in the year of occurrence.

Intangible Assets:

Intangible assets are recognised when it is probable that the future economic benefits that are
attributable to the assets will flow to the Company and the cost of the assets can be measured
reliably.

Intangible assets are stated at cost or acquisition less accumulated amortisation and impairment
loss, if any.

Internally generated intangibles, excluding capitalised development costs, are not capitalised and
the related expenditure is reflected in profit or loss in the period in which the expenditure is
incurred.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of intangible assets are measured as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the
statement of profit and loss when the assets are derecognised.

Research and Development:

Revenue expenditure on Research and Development is recognized as expense in the year in which
it is incurred.

Capital expenditures on Research and Development are included as part of property, plant &
equipment and depreciation is provided on the same basis as for other property, plant &
equipment.

Amortization:

Software is amortised over their estimated useful life on straight line basis from the date they are
available for intended use, subject to impairment test.

The amortisation period and the amortization method for an intangible asset with a finite useful
life are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period. Changes in the expected useful life or
the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset are
considered to modify the amortization period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes
in accounting estimates.

Depreciation:

The depreciable amount of all items of property, plant and equipment other than Leasehold Land
is the cost of an asset, or other amount substituted for cost, less its estimated residual value.
Property, plant and equipment are provided on straight line method, over the useful life of the
assets, as specified in Schedule 11 to the Companies Act, 2013.




Property, plant and equipment which are added / disposed off during the year, depreciation is
provided on pro-rata basis.

The asset’s residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation are reviewed at each financial
year end and adjusted prospectively; if appropriate an asset’s carrying amount is written down
immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater than its estimated
recoverable amount. The management believes that these estimated useful lives are realistic and
reflect fair approximation of the period over which the assets are likely to be used.

4) Financial Instrument: -

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.

a) Financial Assets:-

Classification:

The Company classifies as financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value
through other comprehensive income or fair value through profit or loss, on the basis of its business
model for managing the financial assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial
asset.

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognized initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not
recorded at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL), transaction costs that are attributable to the
acquisition of the financial asset. Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets
within a time frame established by regulation or convention in the market place (regular way trades)
are recognized on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset.
However, trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component are measured at
transaction price.

Subsequent measurement
For the purpose of subsequent measurement financial assets are classified in two broad categories:

* Financial assets at fair value ( FVTPL /EVTOCI)

* Financial assets at amortised cost

When assets are measured at fair value, gains and losses are either recognized in the statement of
profit and loss (i.e. fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)) or recognized in other com prehensive
income (i.e. fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOC)).

Financial Assets measured at amortised cost (net of write down for impairment, if any):

Financial assets are measured at amortised cost when asset is held within a business model, whose
objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows and contractual terms of the asset

give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest. Such
financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR)
method less impairment, if any. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the Statement of




profit and loss.

Financial Assets measured at Fair Value T, hrough Other C. omprehensive Income (“FVTOC] s
Financial assets under this category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date at fair
value, when asset is held within a business model, whose objective is to hold assets for both collecting
contractual cash flows and selling financial assets. Fair value movements are recognized in the other
comprehensive income.

Financial Assets measured at Fair Value T, hrough Profit or Loss (“FVIPL"):
Financial assets under this category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date at fair
value with all changes recognised in profit or loss.

Investment in Equity Instruments:

Equity instruments which are held for trading are classified as at FVTPL. All other equity instruments
are classified as FVTOCI. Fair value changes on the instrument, exclud ing dividends, are recognised
in the other comprehensive income. There is no reversal of the amounts from other comprehensive
income to profit or loss.

Investment in Debt Instruments:

A debt instrument is measured at amortised cost or at FVTOCI. Any debt instrument, which does not
meet the criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as FVTOCI, is classified as at FVTPL,. Debt
instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes
recognised in the Statement of profit and loss.

b) Financial liabilities

(1) Financial liabilities at amortised cost:

Financial liabilities at amortised cost represented by borrowings, trade and other payables are
initially recognized at fair value, and subsequently carried at amortized cost using the effective
interest rate method.

(ii) Financial liabilities at FVTPL:
Financial liabilities at FVTPL represented by contingent consideration are measured at fair value
with all changes recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

5) Inventories:
Raw materials, packing materials, store & spares , Traded goods and Work in progress are valued
at the lower of cost and net realisable value. The cost of Raw materials, packi ng materials, store &
spares and traded goods includes all cost of purchase, duties and taxes (other than those
subsequently recoverable from the tax authorities) and all other cost incurred in bringing the
inventory to its present location and conditions. Cost is arrived on FIFO basis.

Finished goods are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. The cost of finished goods and
Work in progress have been computed to include all cost of purchases, cost of conversion,
appropriate share of fixed production overheads based on normal operating capacity and other
related cost incurred in bringing the inventories to their present condition.




Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the
estimated costs of completion and selling expenses. Slow and non-moving material,
obsolescence’s, defective inventory are fully provided for and valued at net realizable value.

Goods and material in transits are valued at cost incurred up to the date of balance sheet.

6) Retirement and other employee benefits:
Provident fund:

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The Company
has no obligation, other than the contribution payable to the provident fund. The Company
recognizes contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as an expense, when an employee
renders the related service.

Gratuity Obligations:

The Company operates a defined benefit gratuity plan in India, which requires contributions to be
made to a separately administered fund. The cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit
plan is determined based on actuarial valuation.

The liability or asset recognized in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit gratuity plans is
the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair
value of plan assets. The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by actuaries.
Re-measurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial
assumptions are recognized in the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive
income. They are included in retained carnings in the statement of changes in equity and in the
balance sheet.

Other Benefit Plan:

Leave Encashment Liability in respect of leave encashment becoming due or expected to be
availed within one year from the balance sheet date is recognized on the basis of undiscounted
value of estimated amount required to be paid or estimated value of benefit expected to be availed
by the employees.

7) Foreign Currency Transactions:

Transaction denominated in foreign currencies is recorded at the exchange rate that approximates the

actual rate prevailing at the date of the transaction. Monetary item denominated in foreign currency

remaining unsettled at the year end are translated at year end rates. Differences arising on settlement

or conversion of monetary items are recognised in statement of profit and loss. Non-monetary items

which are carried in terms of historical cost denominated in foreign currency are reported using the

exchange rate at the date of transactions. The exchange differences arising on settlement/translation
__are dealt with in the Statement of Profit and Loss.




8) Income Taxes:
Income tax expense comprises of current tax expense and deferred tax expenses.

Current and deferred taxes are recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss, except when they relate to
items that are recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the
current and deferred tax are also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity,
respectively.

Current income tax:
Lurrent income tax:

Current tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the year as determined in
accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act of the respective jurisdiction. The current tax is
calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date.

Deferred tax:

Deferred tax is recognized using the Balance Sheet approach on temporary differences arising
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts. Deferred tax liabilities are
recognized for all taxable temporary differences,

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of
the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognized deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting
date and are recognized to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow
the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using substantively enacted tax rates expected to apply
to taxable income in the years in which the temporary differences are expected to be recovered or
settled.

9) Borrowing Costs:
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized as
part of cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur.

10) Provisions and Contingent Liabilities:

Provisions:

Provisions for legal claims, chargebacks and sales returns are recognised when the Company has a

present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that an outflow of

resources will be required to settle the obligation and the amount can be reliably estimated. Provisions

are not recognized for future operating losses.

Provisions are measured at the present value of management’s best estimate of the expenditure
7tz required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period.
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Contingent Liabilities:

Contingent liability is disclosed for (i) Possible obligations which will be confirmed only by the future
events not wholly within the control of the company or (ii) Present obligations arising from past
events where it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation or
a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made.

Contingent Assets:

Contingent Assets are not recognised in the financial statements. Contingent Assets if any, are
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

11) Government grants:

Government grants are recognised where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received
and all attached conditions will be complied with.

Government grants related to revenue are recognised on a systematic basis in the statement of profit
and loss over the periods necessary to match them with the related costs which they are intended to
compensate. Such grants are deducted in reporting the related expense. When the grant relates to a
fixed asset, it is reduced from the carrying cost of the related asset.

Where the Company receives hon-monetary grants, the asset is accounted for on the basis of its
acquisition cost. In case a non-monetary asset is given free of cost it is recognised at a fair value.
When loan or similar assistance are provided by the government or related institutions, with an
interest rate below the current applicable market rate, the effect of this favourable interest is
recognized as government grant. The loan or assistance is initially recognized and measured at fair
value and the government grant is measured as the difference between the initial carrying value of the
loan and the proceeds received. A repayment of government grant is accounted for as a change in
accounting estimate. Repayment of grant is recognised by reducing the deferred income balance, if
any and the rest of the amount is charged to statement of profit and loss.

12) Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to
equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding duri ng the period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit attributable to equity

shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding are adjusted for the effect of al]
dilutive potential equity shares from the exercise of options on unissued share capital. The number of

13) Development activities of Intangible assets

Revenue expenditure pertaining to research is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss as and
when incurred.




Development costs identified against the individual projects are capitalized as an intangible asset if it
can be demonstrated that (a) the project is expected to generate future economic benefits, (b) it is
probable that those future economic benefits will flow to the entity, (c) the development costs of the
asset can be measured reliably (d) the product or process is technically and commercially feasible, (e)
the company intends to, and has sufficient resources to complete development and to use or sell the
asset, else it is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss. The amount capitalized comprises of
expenditure that can be directly attributed or allocated on a reasonable & consistent basis for creating
and making the asset ready for its intended use.

Property, Plant & Equipment utilized for research & development are capitalized and depreciated in
accordance with the policies stated for Property, Plant & Equipment.

Payments to third parties that generally take the form of up-front payments and milestones for in-
licensed products and intellectual property are capitalized since the probability of expected future
benefits criterion is always considered to be satisfied for separately acquired intangible assets.

Following initial recognition of the development expenditure as an asset, the asset is carried at cost
less any accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses. Amortisation of the asset
begins when development is complete and the asset is available for the intended use. [t is amortised
over the period of years as mentioned over the product registration/license certificate, if not mentioned
then we consider 5 years as the period of amortisation. Amortisation expense is recognised in the
statement of profit and loss unless such expenditure forms part of carrying value of another asset.
During the period of development, the asset is tested for impairment annually.

Receipts against the milestones related to the projects under development are accounted as advances
(Liability) against the ongoing projects and shall be treated in the profit & loss account only after the
completion of the project(s) as per the Ind AS | I5, Revenue from Contracts with Customers.




PINNACLE LIFE SCIENCE PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31MARCH, 2025

28) FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS:

The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are included at the amount at which the
instrument could be exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties, other than in a
forced or liquidation sale. For financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value, the

carrying amounts are equal to the fair values.

Financial Instruments by Category
(Rupees in Lakhs)

The Company uses the following hierarchy

[ As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 21|)24 ]
Particulars Carrying Level 1 | Level 2 Carrying Level 1 | Level 2
Amount Amount J
Financial Assets _|
At Amortised Cost ’
Investment 0.50 - - 0.50 - ___J
Trade Receivables 9,078.50 - - 9283.92 - _{
Cash and Bank Balances 180.51 - - 196.56 - -
Loans 466.58 - - 244 s
Other financial assets 8.81
Total financial assets 9726.09 9492.23
Financial Liabilities
At Amortised Cost
Borrowings (Current) 3,357.87 - - 4831.36 - ﬂ
Borrowings (non-current) 4,605.51 3707.26 “
Trade Payables 5,862.68 - - BBS] __ ~f ]
Other Current Financial Liabilities 69.35 * = 76.39 - J . 1
tl“otal financial liabilities 13895.41 13424.06 J B

for determining and disclosing the fair value of financial

instruments by valuation technique:

Level 1: Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices.

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined
by using valuation techniques which maximize the use of observable market data and rely as little as
possible on entity specific estimates. If al] significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are
observable, the instrument is included in level 2.

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the

instrument is included in level 3. This is the case for unlisted equity securities, contingent




consideration and indemnification, asset included in level 3

There were no transfers between level I, level 2 and level 3 during the year.

29) CAPITAL MANAGEMENT:

For the purpose of the Company’s capital mana
other equity reserves attributable to the equit

capital management is to maximize the shareholder value.

The Company manages its capital structure and m
conditions and the requirements of the fi
structure, the Company may adjust the

shareholders or issue new shares. The Comp
divided by total capital. Debt is calculate

(Rs.in Lakhs)

gement, capital includes issued equity capital and all
y holders. The primar

Yy objective of the Company’s

akes adjustments in light of changes in economic
nancial covenants. To maintain or adjust the capital
dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to
any monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is debt
d as loans and borrowings plus lease liabilities if any.

Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Total Debt (total borrowings + lease liabilities) (A) 8080.31 8538.62

Total Equity (B) 14462.30 12165.36

Debt to equity ratio (A/B) (in times) 0.56 0.70

30) FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT:

The Company’s principal financial liabilitie
of these financial liabilities
financial assets include loans, trade and other
directly from its operations. The Company
risk, market risk and liquidity risk. The Co

these risks.

I. Credit Risk

The company is exposed to credit risk from

s comprise trade and other payables. The main purpose

is to finance the Company’s operations. The Company’s principal

receivables, and cash and cash equivalents that derive
is exposed to a variety of financial risks, namely credit
mpany’s senior management oversees the management of

its operating activities (primarily for trade receivables)

and Credit risk is the risk that a customer to pay the amounts due causing financial loss to the

company. Credit risk arises from company’s activit
The company has a prudent and conservative proc
course of its business activities. Sales made to cust

Letters of Credit, Bank Guarantees and advance payments.

ies in outstanding receivables from customers.
ess for managing its credit risk arising in the
omers on credit are generally secured through



Credit risk management.

To manage the credit risk, the Company follows an adequate credit control policy and also has an
external credit insurance cover with ECGC policy. Thus, the requirement of assessing the
impairment loss on trade receivables does not arise, since the collectability risk is mitigated.

II. Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that the Company will not be able to settle or meet its obligations
on time or at a reasonable price. For the Company, liquidity risk arises from obligations on account
of financial liabilities such as trade payables and other financial liabilities.

Liquidity Risk Management

The Company’s corporate treasury department is responsible for liquidity and funding as well as
settlement. Management monitors the Company’s net liquidity position through rolling forecasts on
the basis of expected cash flows.

As at 31% March, 2025

Maturity pattern of financial liabilities

(Rupees in lakhs)

Between 1 and 5

Particulars Up to 1 year - Beyond 5 years Total
Borrowings (Current) 3357.87 00.00 00.00 3357.87
Borrowings (Non - Current) 00.00 4605.51 00.00 4605.51
Trade payables 5862.68 00.00 00.00 5862.68
Lease liabilities 36.84 80.09 00.00 116.93
Other financial liabilities 57.29 12.06 00.00 69.35
Total 9314.68 4697.65 00.00 14012.34
As at 31° March, 2024
Maturity pattern of financial liabilities (Rupees in lakhs)

Particulars Up to 1 year Betwa::;rlsand 3 Beyond 5 years Total
Borrowings (Current) 4831.36 00.00 00.00 4831.36
Borrowings (Non - Current) 00.00 3707.26 00.00 3707.26
Trade payables 4809.05 00.00 00.00 4809.05
Other financial liabilities 52.70 23.69 00.00 76.39
Total 9693.11 3730.95 00.00 13424.06




ITI. Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices — such as foreign exchange rates, interest rates and equity
prices— will affect the company’s income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. The objective
of market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters,
while optimising the return. Financial instruments affected by market risk include loans and borrowings,
deposits, investments, and derivative financial instruments.

The Company’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks, including the effects of changes in foreign
currency exchange rates and interest rates.

Foreign currency risk
The Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in foreign exchange rates relates primarily to the
Company’s operating activities in exports and imports which is majorly in US dollars.

31) Contingent Liabilities and Capital Commitments:
Rupees in lakhs

As at 31st As at 31st

Particulars March 2025 | March 2024

(1) | Contingent Liabilities

In respect of bank guarantees issued and L/C opened by the Company’s bankers 803.11 408.74

' Demand in respect of GST (not acknowledged as debt) 603.79 181.66
Non utilization/fulfillment of advance licenses (Under CESTAT Appeal). - 3996 | 39.99_'

Total 1446.86 630.36

(ii) | Commitments

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and

‘ not provided for (net of advances) TP 710.11

e It is not practicable for the Company to estimate the timing of cash flows, if any, in respect
of the above pending resolution of the respective proceedings. The aforementioned amounts
under disputes are as per the demands from various authorities for the respective periods and
has not been adjusted to include further interest and penalty leviable, if any.

® The Company does not expect any reimbursement in respect of the above contingent
liabilities.

* The Company believes that the ultimate outcome of these proceedings will not have a
material adverse effect on the Company’s financial position and results of operations.




32) Securities for loans taken from Banks:

a) Details of Borrowing (Rupees in Lakhs)
As at 31- As at 31-

Bank Name March-2025 March-2024 Installments Due for
Subsequent
F.Y.2025-26 Yeurs
Axis Bank Ltd Term Loans 2,374.00 2,090.00 440.00 1,934.00
HSBC Term Loans 3,357.26 2,743.02 685.76 2,671.51
Total 5,731.26 4,833.02 1,125.76 4,605.51

Note:

1) Above term loans are secured by way of paripasu first charge on the entire assets, both movable and
immovable of the Company, present and future located at Baddj including new plant.

2) Paripasu first charge on the entire movable assets of the Company present and future located at Turbhe
(R&D facility).

3) The rate of interest ranges from 8 t0 9.50 % per annum.

b) Cash Credit. Working capital Loans & Packing Credits from Banks of Rs. 2232.11 lacs (On 31-03-24 Rs.

¢) Common security for Long Term Loans and working capital loans as collateral security;
i) Hypothecation of existing plant and machinery
ii) Equitable/legal mortgage of factory land and building at Baddi — Nalagarh (NH21A) at Village
Manpura, Baddi Dist. Solan Himachal Pradesh 174101
iii) New plant address:-Pinnacle Life Science Pvt Ltd, Khasra No-1331,1332 & 1335.Village
Manpura, Tehsil Baddi, Distt. Solan, Pin Code-174101, Himachal Pradesh.

33) Segment Reporting as per IND AS 108

Ind AS 108 establishes standards for the company reports information about operating segment and related
disclosure about products and geographical areas.

L. BASIS FOR SEGMENTATION

The operations of the Company are limited to one segment i.e manufacturing of pharmaceuticals products.
The products being sold under this segment are of a similar nature and comprise of pharmaceutical
products only.




(Rupees in Lakhs)

II. 'GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS AS For the year ended 31+ For the year ended 315
SECONDARY SEGMENTS March, 2025 March, 2024
‘Segment Revenue

a)  Outoflndia ) 14,674.78 17990.79

9 India 10,717.60, 13474.96
Total 25392.38 31465.75

34) RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE UNDER IND AS 24

A. Name and Relationship of the Related Parties:

(1) Holding Company
Aarti Drugs Limited

(2) Individuals owning directly or indirectly,
enterprise that gives them control or significant i

individual.

* [Individuals

Mr. Chandrakant V. Gogri

Chairman Emeritus

Company)

(Holding

Mr. Prakash M. Patil

Chairman (Holding Company)

Mr. Rashesh C. Gogri

Managing Director (Holding Company)

Mr. Uday M. Patil Whole-time Director (Holding
Company)
Mr. Juan Fidel Ernesto Gomez Barrera (Director  in  Fellow subsidiary
company)
¢ Relatives of Individuals
Mrs. Jaya C. Gogri Mr. Mirik R Gogri ]

Ms. Arati T. Sankhe

Mr. Renil R. Gogri

Mrs. Arti R. Gogri

Mrs. Hetal Gogri Gala

Mrs. Manisha R. Gogri

Dr. Vikas M. Patil

Mrs. Priti P. Patil

Mr. Arun M. Patil

Mr. Mulraj C. Gala

Mrs. Indira M. Dedhia

Mrs. Pooja R. Gogri

Mrs. Dollar Dedhia

Mrs. Kalpana Sankhe

Mr. Tushar K. Sankhe

Mrs. Kalika A. Mishra

Mr. Amit Mishra

an interest in the voting power of the reporting
nfluence over the enterprise, and relatives of such



Mr. Aarnav R. Gogri Mr. Aashay R. Gogri IR
Mrs, Vandana U. Patil Mr. Tejas U. Patil

Mrs. Riya T. Patil Mrs. Snehal T. Sahu
| Mr. Pradeep S. Sahu

(3) Key Management personnel (KMP) along with their relatives have significant influence.

® Key Management Personnel

Mr. Harshit M. Savla Director ]
Mr. Harit. P. Shah Director

Mr. Adhish P. Patil Director

Mr.Vishwa H. Savla Managing Director

Mr. Parth S. Shah Whole Time Director

Mr. Rushikesh Deole Company Secretary J

Relatives of Key Management Personnel

| Mrs. Jayashree H. Shah Mrs. Reshmi Vanjara
Mr. Sameer P. Shah Mrs. Seema H. Savla
Mrs. Richie Gandhi Ms. Bhoomi H. Savla
Mr. Jigar N. Solanki Mr. Jay M. Savla
Mrs. Jigna H. Shah Mrs. Kalpana H. Chheda
4) Enterprise/firms over which controlling individuals have significant influence and with whom

transactions have taken place
*  Aarti Industries Ltd.
Aarti Life Science LLP (formerly Rupal Drugs LLP)
Pinnacle Chile SpA
Aarti Pharmalabs Limited
Trefoil Packaging Pvt Ltd

B. Transactions with the related parties during the year:

Note: Proportions given in the following statement belong to the respective accounting group as shown in the
financial statements for the year ended 31% March 2025




(Rupees in Lakhs)

Transaction with Related Parties

Holding Company

(Aarti Drugs Limited)

Enterprise/firms over which controlling
individuals have significant influence

(Aarti Life Science LLP)

CY¥ PY. C¥. EY |
Sales & Income from Operations 48.55 129.73
RoDTEP Scrips Sale 49.85 32.19 - -
Manufacturing Expenses 3,440.54 6,380.61 306.78 -
Rent Expenses 31.14 25.41 - -
Expenses Incurred on our behalf 12.88 11.61 0.65 .
Outstanding Payable (Cr) 1,562.84 1,621.48 - -
Outstanding Receivable (Dr) 0.01 40.88 96.84 627.66
| Outstandin g Loans & advances (Dr) - B i _

(Rupees in Lakhs)

Transaction with Related Parties

individuals have significant influence

(Aarti Industries)

Enterprise/firms over which controlling ]
|

L'

Expenses Incurred on our behalf

7.00

Outstanding Payable

’Transactiun with Related Parties

Enterprise/firms over which controlling ]

individuals have significant influence
(Trefoil Packaging Pvt. Ltd.)
CY P.Y.
Sale of Fixed Assets (8.02) 802
Manufacturing Expenses 389.38 314
Outstanding Receivable - 9.46
| Outstanding Payable 89.94 36.58
Transaction with Related Parties Enterprise/firms over which controlling
individuals have significant influence ‘
(Aarti Pharmalabs Limited) |
LY, P.Y.
Manufacturing Expenses 216.37 39.38
Outstanding Payable 140.33 1.39 |




Transaction with Related Parties

Enterprise/firms over which comrulliﬁg“
individuals have significant influence
(Pinnacle Chile SPA)

CY. P.Y.
Sales & Income from Operations 5,020.63 6,625.19 |
Outstanding Receivable 3,505.60 4,283.72 |

Transaction with Individuals Relatives of | Key Management | Relative of Key
Related Parties Individuals Personnel Management
Personnel

CY. By X Y (&3¢ BY. C.Y. PY. |
Employee Benefits Expenses - - - - 69.36 66.66 31.56 29.11
S]?ec:lal Allowances  to . . ) ) 37.97 4168 | - )
Directors |
Commission 2792 | 140.78

2l

Note: 1. Related Parties are identified by the Management.

2. Income & Expenses transactions are excluding of Goods & services tax.

3. The remuneration does not include the
are not determinable since these are bas

35) Directors Remuneration:

provisions made for gratuity and compensated absences, as they
ed on actuarial valuation on an overall company basis.

(Rupees in Lakhs)

 Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Salary to Managing Directors and whole time Directors 61.90 54.37
Bonus/Leave Travel Allowance/House Rent Allowance/
Medical/Leave Salary 7.47 8.51
Special Allowances to Directors 37.92 41.68
Super Annuation Expenses ) 3.79
Total Remuneration 107.29 108.34 |

36) Auditors’ remuneration includes

(Rupees in Lakhs)

LParticulars

Current Year

Previous Year

| Statutory Audit

4.06

3.40

“‘;_"‘:-’ at RAB A \1"‘.\;'
I/‘ |r__r“|\_ ;‘\h_ “
'\.f:'




'?ertiﬁcation

0.10 0.05
Out of Pocket Expenses 0.17 0.25
Total 4.32 3.70

37) Earnings Per Share: ( (Rupees in Lakhs, except share data)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Net Profit available for Equity Shareholders 1313.07 3356.33
Total Comprehensive Income 1296.94 3351.85
Number of Equity Shares at beginning of the year (Nos.) 7782750 7782750
Partly paid up Rs 4/- each right equity shares of Rs 10/- each issued 800000 -
on 07-02-2025 (Nos.)
Weighted average No. of shares at the end of the year (Nos.) 7794366 7782750
Basic & Diluted EPS (after extraordinary items) (Rs.) 16.84 43.13
Nominal value per share (Rs.) 10.00 10.00

38) Disclosure Regarding Scientific Research & Development Expenditure

(Rupees in Lakhs)

Iﬁ YEAR RECURRING EXPENDITURE CAPITAL EXPENDITURE "
2024-2025 800.46 2748.84*
2023-2024 373.25 1664.31*

*Interest capitalized during the year in is Rs 110.51 Lakhs (previous year 95.56 Lakhs).

39) Additional information pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (Figures in bracket relate to
previous year)
Licensed capacity installed capacity and production (as certified by the Management and not verified by the
Auditors, it’s being a technical matter.)

a) At Baddi (Qty in lacs) (All figures in bracket relates to previous year)

s
Class of Goods ] Units | Licensed* Installed Production Captive | Net Production W
TABLETS/CAPSULES | Nos - 37800.00 18505.52 NIL 18505.52
(37800.00) (24206.14) (24206.14)
TUBES/OINTMENT | Nos - 300.00 0.00 NIL 0.00
(300.00) (4.52) (04.52)




b)

¢)

[ LIQUID Bottles 300.00 0.00 | NIL 00.00
(300.00) (01.60) (01.60)
LOTIONS Bottles --- 80.00 - NIL --
(80.00)
* As license is not required, Licensed Capacity is not given
(Rupees in Lakhs)
Purchase of trading items (Net): Current Year Previous Year
Number of Strips (in lakhs) 281.75 460.78
Number of Vials/Nos/Units (in lakhs) 106.56 22.20
Number of Bottles (in lakhs) 24.49 0.80
Number of Box /lar ( in Lakhs) 0.52 -
Amount (Rupees in Lakhs) 5,864.95 5,515.46

(Rupees in Lakhs)

Value of Raw materials and spares consumed

Current Year

Previous Year

Raw Material:
Indigenous
Percentage % 95.22 98.61
Amount (Rupees In Lakhs) 7,734.62 12,603.40
Imported
Percentage % 4.78 1.39
Amount (Rupees In Lakhs) 388.58 178.21

Stores and spares

Indigenous

S




Percentage %

100

100

Amount (Rupees in Lakhs)

96.83

165.55

d)

(Rupees in Lakhs)

C.LF Value of Imports

Raw Material

LCapital Goods

Current Year

388.58

0.00

Previous Year

178.21

__ 009

e) (Rupees in Lakhs)
Expenditure in Foreign Currency Current Year Previous Year
Export Commission & Consultancy paid 167.77 117.85
Travelling Expenses 20.37 46.26
Product /Drug Registration charges 86.70 64.82
Professional Fees — Export 0.39 9.06
Foreign Agent Marketing Expenses 2.59 37.95
Other Export Expenses 22.74 2.41 |
Business Promotion Exp 17.61 11'&

f) (Rupees in Lakhs)

Earnings in Foreign Exchange

Current Year

Previous Ye;]

F.0.B. Value of Exports

14232.00

17289.4iJ

40) As per Sec 135 of the Companies Act 2013, details of the amount to be spent on Corporate Social

Responsibility are below.

(Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
Amount computed as per provisions of section 135(5) of
Companies Act, 2013 3414 10
Less: Amount spent during the year 56.00 48.1 0]




Unspent / (excess) amount for the year (0.26) -
- Amount paid towards current year 56.00 48.10
- Unspent amount of previous year paid in current year - -
Total expenses debited to the Statement of Profit and Loss 56.00 48.10
Details of amounts spent on CSR expenses:
Name of the Party Purpose Amount
Aarti Foundation Healthcare Facilities 10.00
Aarti Foundation Support to the weaker section of the society 12.55 |
Seemant Sewa Foundation Healthcare Facilities 345
Ashirvad Foundation Education and Skill development 20.00
Raginiben Bipinchandra Sevakarya Trust Healthcare Facilities 10.00
Total 56.00

41) Investments in equity instruments (unquoted)

(Rupees in Lakhs except no. of units)

Purticiiliss Current Year Previous Year
Noof | Amount Naof Amount
units units

Equity shares in Shivalik solid waste management Pvt, Ltd. 2500 0.25 2500 0.25

(Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each) ) '

Equity shares in Saraswat Bank Ltd. 2500 0.25 2500 0.25

| (Equity shares of Rs. 10/~ each)
Total 0.50 0.50
42) Taxes on Income
A. Major Components of deferred Tax Liabilities/(Assets) arising on account of timing difference:
Deferred tax (assets)/liabilities as at March 3 1, 2025 in relation to;
(Rupees in Lakhs)
Particulars As at April 1, Recognised in Reé(;%qnlizgézsgtjer As at March 31, |
2024 P&L P 2025
Income
Difference between WDV of
depreciable PPE & other items as 597.45 (99.97) i 497.48
per books of accounts & Income
Tax Act, 1961
Net Deferred Tax Liabilities 597.45 (99.97) - 497.48 |
L | o |



Deferred tax (assets)/liabilities as at March 3 1, 2024 in relation to;
(Rupees in Lakhs)

[ Recognised in Other
. As at April 1, Recognised in : As at March 31,
Particulars 2023 P&L Comprehensive 2024
Income

Difference between WDV of
depreciable PPE & other items as .
per books of accounts & Income aan R37.28 B145

Tax Act, 1961
Net Deferred Tax Liabilities 260.17 337.28 - 597.45 J

B. The major components of Income Tax Expense for the year:

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
(i) Income Tax recognized in the statement of Profit &
Loss
Current Tax:
For Current Year 348.58 857.22
For Short/(excess) Tax provision for earlier years (25.11) 0.00
Deferred Tax: ]
For Current Year (99.97) 337.28
Income Tax recognized in the statement of Profit & 223.50 1194.50
Loss
(i) Income Tax recognized in Other Comprehensive o _
Income
Current Tax:
Income tax on net gain from equity instruments through | 0.00 0.00
OCl
Deferred Tax:
Income tax on remeasurement of defined benefit plans 0.00 0.00 ]
Income Tax benefit / (expense) recognized in OCI 0.00 0.00

C. Reconciliation of tax expense and accounting profit for the year:

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended |
March 31, 2025 March 31,2024
Profit before Tax 1536.57 4550.82
Income Tax expense calculated at 25.168% 386.72 1145.35
Tax effect on non-deductible expenses 101.35 92.60
Effect of concessions (depreciation under IT Act, 1961) (139.49) (136.73)
Effect of income taxed at special rates 0.00 0.00
Effect of pre-operative expenditures 0.00 (244.00) |
Total 348.58 857.22




| Adjustment of tax relating to earlier periods (25.11) 0.00

Tax expense as per statement of Profit and Loss 323.47 857.22 |

43) Employee Benefits:
(a) Defined Benefit Plan

The employee’s gratuity fund scheme is a defined benefit plan. The present value of obligation is determined
based on actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit Credit Method, which recognizes each period of service
as giving rise to additional unit of employee benefit entitlement and measures each unit separately to build up
the final obligation

Assumptions Current Year | Previous Year
Expected Return on Plan Assets 6.73% 7.19%
Rate of Discounting 6.73% 7.19%
Rate of Salary Increase 6.00% 6.00%
Rate of Employee Turnover 8.00% 8.00%

Indian Assured Lives Mortality
(2012-14) (Urban)

Mortality Rate After Employment N.A. |

Mortality Rate During Employment

| Movements in the Present Value of Projected Benefit Current Year | Previous Year

Obligation

Prf:-sent Value of Benefit Obligation at the Beginning of the 160.98 121.62
Period
Interest Cost 1157 9.02
Current Service Cost 46.62 34.99
Benefit Paid Directly by the Employer - (2.66)
Benefit Paid From the Fund (12.08) (6.53)
Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on Obligations - Due to Change in

y : ; 7.95 215
Financial Assumptions
Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on Obligations - Due to Experience 8.04 1.39
Present Value of Benefit Obligation at the End of the Period 223.09 160.98

(Rupees in Lakhs)

Movementsin the Fair Value of Plan Assets Current Year | Previous Year
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the Beginning of the Period 71.71 26.25
Interest Income 5.16 1.93

Contributions by the Employer . 50.00 |




Benefit Paid from the Fund (12.08) (6.53)
Return on Plan Assets, Excluding Interest Income (0.14) 0.06
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the End of the Period 64.65 71.71
(Rupees in Lakhs)
B Amount Recognized in the Balance Sheet Current Year | Previous Year
Present Value of Benefit Obligation at the end of the Period (223.09) (160.98)
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the end of the Period 64.65 71.71
Funded Status (Surplus/ (Deficit)) (158.44) (89.27)
Net (Liability)/Asset Recognized in the Balance Sheet (158.44) (89.27)
(Rupees in Lakhs)

Net Interest Cost

Current Year

Previous Year

Present Value of Benefit Obligation at the Beginning of the
Period

160.98

121.62

Fair Value of Plan Assets at the Beginning of the Period

(71.71) (26.25)
Net Liability/(Asset) at the Beginning 89.27 9537
Interest Cost 11.57 9.02
Interest Income (5.16) (1.93)
Net Interest Cost for Current Period 6.42 7.10
(Rupees in Lakhs)

Expenses Recognized in the Statement of Profit or

Current Year

Previous Year

Loss
Current Service Cost 46.63 34.99
Net Interest Cost 6.42 7.10
Expenses Recognized 53.05 42.08
(Rupees in Lakhs)
Expenses Recognized in the Other Comprehensive . ]
Income (OCT) Current Year | Previous Year
Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on Obligation For the Period 15.99 4.54
Return on Plan Assets, Excluding Interest Income (0.14) (0.06)
Net (Income)/Expense For the Period Recognized in OCI 16.13 4.47




(Rupees in Lakhs)
Other Details Current Year | Previous Year
No of Members in Service (In No.) 781 683 ]
Per Month Salary For Members in Service 142.63 116.12
Weighted Average Duration of the Defined Benefit Obligation | 10 10 o
(No.)
Average Expected Future Service (No.) 10 10
Defined Benefit Obligation (DBO) — Total 223.09 160.98
Defined Benefit Obligation (DBO) - Due but Not Paid - -
LExpected Contribution in the Next Year 142.63 116.12 N

The estimate of rate of escalation in salary considered in Actuarial valuation, take into account inflation,

seniority, promotion, other relevant factors' including supply and Demand in the employment market. The
above information is certified by the actuary

(b) Leave Encashment:

Leave Encashment liability amounting to 83.47 lakhs previous year (nil) has been provided in the Accounts
for the year.

44) Sales /Income from Operation includes export benefits amounting to Rs. 168.14 Lakhs (Year ending 31%
March 2024 Rs. 240.73 Lakhs)

45) In the opinion of Board, except as otherwise stated, the current assets have a value on realization at least
equal to amounts at which they are stated in the balance sheet.

As at As at
31.3.2025 31.3.2024
Rupees Rupees
in lacs in lacs
Disclosure of dues to Micro and Small Enterprises as defined under the
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development (MSMED) Act, 2006
(as available with the Company) (Refer Note 16)
[a) The principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to
any supplier at the end of each accounting year 450.74 497.71

b) The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, along
with the amount of the payment made to the supplier beyond the
_appointed day during each accounting year




[ ¢) The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in
making payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed day

during the year) but without adding the interest specified under the Micro
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

]

each accounting year: and

d) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of

Enterprises Development Act, 2006

e) The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the
succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues above are
actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance of a
deductible expenditure under section 23 of the Micro, Small and Medium

46) Additional Statutory Information:

Additional Regulatory Information pursuant to C

lause 6L of General Instructions for preparation of Balance

Sheet as given in Part 1 of Division II of Schedule 111 of the Companies Act, 2013, are given hereunder to the

extent relevant and other than those given elsewhere i

n any other notes to the Financial Statements,

a. Ratios:

Ratio Current year Pr;;:c:.us % Variance | Reason for \armlmn—‘
Current ratio (in times)
(Current Assets/ Current Liabilities) XS L2 0.79)
Debt-Equity ratio (in times) .
(Debt / Shareholder’s Equity) 0.95 .70 (21.55)
Debt service coverage ratio (in times) Due to dv._acrease ir_z
(Net Profit after taxes+ Depreciation + Interest) / 1.60 7.89 (79.76) profits & increase in
(Interest and lease payments + Long term principal ’ ’ : loans
repayments)

Due to decrease in
Return on equity ratio (in %) profits & increase in
(Net profit after tax/ Average Shareholder’s equity) 20 32.00 (69.18) equity
Inventory Turnover Ratio (in %) 5
(Cost of ds sold/ Average Inventories) 6.0 7.88 (23.24)

Due to decrease in
Trade receivables turnover ratio (in times) 264 357 (25.99) sales & increase in
(Net Credit Sales/ Average trade receivables) =5 : ’ trade receivables
Trade payables turnover ratio (in times)
(Net Credit Purchase/ Average trade payables) 307 3.58 (14.31) J




Net capital turnover ratio (in times)
(Net Sales/ working capital (i.e., Total current assets 7.62 9.33 (18.36)
less Total current liabilities))

e Due to decrease in
Net profit ratio (in %)

2 » o}
(Net Profit after tax/ Net Sales) 5.17 10.67 (51.52) profit &S:lf;csreasx in
Return on capital employed (in %) Due to dt_a‘i:rease ir.1
(Earnings before interest and taxes)/ (Tangible Net 8.98 22.47 (60.02) PTOﬁt_S & increase in
Worth + Total Debt + Deferred tax Liability) capital employed

b. The difference between the value as per books of accounts and as per quarterly statement submitted with
lenders are given below:

(Rupees in Lakhs)
Quarter | Name of the bank Nature of the | Amount Amount as | Difference
current as per per
asset/liability | books of Quarterly
accounts Return &
Statements N
Standard Chartered Bank, HSBC Bank
Jun-24 | Ltd, Axis Bank Debtors 9,397.99 9,397.00 0.99
Standard Chartered Bank, HSBC Bank | Stock
Jun-24 | Ltd, Axis Bank statement 2,315.00 2,315.00 -
Standard Chartered Bank, HSBC Bank
Jun-24 | Ltd, Axis Bank Creditors 3,840.00 3,840.00 _ =]
Standard Chartered Bank, HSBC Bank
Sep-24 | Ltd, Axis Bank Debtors 7,312.73 7,302.00 10.73
Standard Chartered Bank, HSBC Bank | Stock
Sep-24 | Ltd, Axis Bank statement 3,055.00 3,055.00 -
Standard Chartered Bank, HSBC Bank
Sep-24 | Ltd, Axis Bank Creditors 4,148.93 4,216.00 -67.07
Standard Chartered Bank, HSBC Bank
Dec-24 | Ltd, Axis Bank Debtors 7,153.00 7,153.00 -
Standard Chartered Bank, HSBC Bank Stock
Dec-24 | Ltd, Axis Bank statement 3,235.00 3,235.00 -
Standard Chartered Bank, HSBC Bank
Dec-24 | Ltd, Axis Bank Creditors 5,351.00 5,351.00 -
Standard Chartered Bank, HSBC Bank -
Mar-25 | Ltd, Axis Bank Debtors 9,078.00 9,078.00 Rl
Standard Chartered Bank, HSBC Bank | Stock
Mar-25 | Ltd, Axis Bank statement 3,523.00 3,523.00 -
Standard Chartered Bank, HSBC Bank
|_Mar-25 | Ltd, Axis Bank Creditors 5,863.00 5,863.00 - |




Quarter [ Name of the bank Nature of the | As per Amountas | Difference |
current books of per
asset/liability | accounts Quarterly
Return &
Statements
Saraswat Coop Bank Ltd, Standard
Chartered Bank, HSBC Bank Ltd, Axis
Jun-23 | Bank Debtors 10,424.00 10,424.00 -
Saraswat Coop Bank Ltd, Standard
Chartered Bank, HSBC Bank Ltd, Axis Stock
Jun-23 | Bank statement 2,387.00 2,387.00 -
Saraswat Coop Bank Ltd, Standard
Chartered Bank, HSBC Bank Ltd, Axis
Jun-23 | Bank Creditors 7,539.00 7,539.00 -
Saraswat Coop Bank Ltd, Standard
Chartered Bank, HSBC Bank Ltd, Axis
Sep-23 | Bank Debtors 10,103.00 10,103.00 -
Saraswat Coop Bank Ltd, Standard
Chartered Bank, HSBC Bank Ltd, Axis Stock ,
Sep-23 | Bank statement 3,147.00 3,147.00 | -
Saraswat Coop Bank Ltd, Standard
Chartered Bank, HSBC Bank Ltd, Axis
Sep-23 | Bank : Creditors 7,539.00 7,539.00 -
Standard Chartered Bank, HSBC Bank
Dec-23 | Ltd, Axis Bank Debtors 9,681.00 9,681.00 -
Standard Chartered Bank, HSBC Bank | Stock
Dec-23 | Ltd, Axis Bank statement 2,764.00 2,764.00 =z |
Standard Chartered Bank, HSBC Bank
Dec-23 | Ltd, Axis Bank Creditors 5,324.00 5,324.00 -
Standard Chartered Bank, HSBC Bank
Mar-24 | Ltd, Axis Bank Debtors 9,284.00 9,284.00 - -
Standard Chartered Bank, HSBC Bank Stock
Mar-24 | Ltd, Axis Bank statement 3,120.00 3,120.00 -
Standard Chartered Bank, HSBC Bank
Mar-24 | Ltd, Axis Bank Creditors 4,808.00 4,808.00 -]

Note — The differences are because the statements fi
provisional basis prior to finalization of quarterly Aud

¢.  The Company do not have any Benami property,

Company for holding any Benami property.
d. The Company do not have any transactions with companies struck off.

e. The Company do not have any cha

statutory period.
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led with the lenders are based on financial
it. Differences are reconcilable,

statements prepared on

where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the

rges or satisfaction which are yet to be registered with ROC beyond the



f.  The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

g The Company have not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including

foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:

i directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on

behalf of the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries), or
ii. provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

h. The Company have not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding

Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:

i. directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on

behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries), or
il. provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

i. The Company does not have any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such

as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961,

J. The Company has not been declared a willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any

government authority.

k. The Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause(87) of section 2 of the Act read

with the Companies (Restriction on number of layers) Rules, 2017.

I. - The company has not given any loans or advances in the nature of loans to its promoters, directors, KMPs and

other related parties (as defined under Companies Act 2013) either severely or jointly.

47) Figures of the previous year have been regrouped and rearranged wherever necessary.

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE FOR & ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
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